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From: @v3gate.com>


Sent: 

To: 

Subject: RE: Market Research Estimate - Venntel


CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the


sender. Contact the CBP Security Operations Center with questions or concerns.


 Please also accept a No Bid from FSPartners, V3Gate Team & Westwind Team, as we are not authorized resellers


of this product.


Fro @cbp.dhs.gov>


Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 7:56 AM


Subject: Market Research Estimate - Venntel


Good Morning,


My office is conducting market research for the potential renewal + increase of Venntel software. If you could please


provide an estimate for the following, it would be much appreciated:


Product/Service Quantity


POP: 9/25/20-9/24/21


Venntel: Mobile device's Ad-tech ID data (RENEWAL)


This tool will include:


Access to Venntel global mobile location database via portal


Customer support and account management


Venntel: Mobile device's Ad-tech ID data (NEW)


This tool will include:


Access to Venntel global mobile location database via portal


Customer support and account management


DHS/CBP/OIT/TASPD


12825 Worldgate D

Herndon, VA 20170
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NOTICE: The Contracting Officer is the sole individual who is authorized to make changes to the contract. The contents


of this e-mail are not intended to change the existing scope of the contract. If the contractor considers any part of this


communication to constitute a change in scope, the Contractor shall notify the Contracting Officer in accordance with


FAR Clause 52.243-7, Notifications of Changes.


CBP-2020-0334280000171
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From: @venntel.com>


Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 4:36 PM


To: 

Subject: Re: Tomorrow


Unfortunately Friday afternoon is booked up. I could meet in the morning or Tuesday of next week.


Let me know what works for you.


On Wed, Sep 25, 2019 at 4:34 P L@cbp.dhs.gov> wrote:


I’m sorry  I had a number of commitments show up, now have a full schedule tomorrow and won’t be able to meet.


Would Friday afternoon work? Maybe 1pm?


If a call works better, I would not be offended.


v/r,


From @venntel.com>


Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 3:05 PM


T @cbp.dhs.gov>


Subject: Tomorrow


He

Does tomorrow still work for you? I have you tentatively scheduled for 2:30 / 3pm.
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Subject: FW: Invitation: New Venntel Portal @ Thu May 7, 2020 11am - 12pm (EDT)


@cbp.dhs.gov)


Start: Thu 5/7/2020 11:00 AM


End: Thu 5/7/2020 12:00 PM


Show Time As: Tentative


Recurrence: (none)


Meeting Status: Not yet responded


Organizer: on behalf o @venntel.co @venntel.com


CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments

unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact the CBP Security Operations Center with

questions or concerns.


-----Original Appointment-----
From @venntel.com @venntel.com>

Sen esday, May 5, 2020 1:59 PM

T @venntel.com 

Subject: Invitation: New Venntel Portal @ Thu May 7, 2020 11am - 12pm (EDT)


@cbp.dhs.gov)

When: Thursday, May 7, 2020 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where:


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
From @venntel.co @venntel.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 1:59 PM

T @venntel.com
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New Venntel Portal @ Thu May 7, 2020 11am - 12pm (EDT)

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


You have been invited to the following event.


New Venntel Portal


When


Thu May 7, 2020 11am  12pm Eastern Time - New York


Joining info


Join GoToMeeting Session


Join by phone


Joining instructions


Calendar


@cbp.dhs.gov


Who


•


@venntel.com - organizer


CBP-2020-0334280000175
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Joining instructions:


View your event at


-::~:~::~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~::~:~::-

Last Modified

20200505T175856Z


Location


Sequence Number

0


Status

CONFIRMED


Summary

New Venntel Portal


Time Transparency

OPAQUE


CBP-2020-0334280000178
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


Organizer: @venntel.com


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
Fro @venntel.co @venntel.com>

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


Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 10:56 AM


To: 

Subject: This week


Any day this week work for you?


Venntel, Inc.


@venntel.com
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Subject: FW: Invitation: New Venntel Portal @ Thu May 7, 2020 4pm - 5pm (EDT)


@cbp.dhs.gov)


Start: Thu 5/7/2020 4:00 PM


End: Thu 5/7/2020 5:00 PM


Show Time As: Tentative


Recurrence: (none)


Meeting Status: Not yet responded


Organizer:  on behalf @venntel.co @venntel.com


CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments

unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact the CBP Security Operations Center with

questions or concerns.


-----O Appointment-----
Fro @venntel.co @venntel.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 2:00 PM

To @venntel.com
Subject: Invitation: New Venntel Portal @ Thu May 7, 2020 4pm - 5pm (EDT)


@cbp.dhs.gov)

When: Thursday, May 7, 2020 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 20

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


Thu May 7, 2020 4pm  5pm Eastern Time - New York


Joining info


Join GoToMeeting Session


Join by phone


Joining instructions


Calendar


@cbp.dhs.gov


Who


•


@venntel.com - organizer


CBP-2020-0334280000187
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Joining instructions:


View your event at


-::~:~::~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~::~:~::-

Last Modified

20200505T175921Z


Location


Sequence Number

0


Status

CONFIRMED


Summary

New Venntel Portal


Time Transparency

OPAQUE
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Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 8:06 AM


To: 

Subject: RE: Connecting


Sorr

My October has been tough  I’m taking some leave next week and it has compressed everything on my schedule.


v/r,


Fro @venntel.com>


Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 12:08 PM


T @cbp.dhs.gov>


Subject: Connecting


He

What does your schedule look like this or next week? Would like to cover off a few items includin 





Let me know what works for you.


Venntel, Inc.


@venntel.com
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From: 

Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 3:45 PM


To: @venntel.com


Subject: Accepted: Invitation: New Venntel Portal @ Thu May 7, 2020 4pm - 5pm (EDT)


@cbp.dhs.gov)
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From: @venntel.com>


Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 10:27 AM


To: 

Subject: Re: Connecting


Works for me. Do you want to send an in its or I can.


Sent from my iPhone


On Oct 9, 2019, at 8:58 AM @cbp.dhs.gov> wrote:


Sorr

My October has been tough  I’m taking some leave next week and it has compressed everything on my


schedule.


What does the morning of 24 Oct look like for you?


v/r,


From @venntel.com>


Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 12:08 PM


T @cbp.dhs.gov>


Subject: Connecting


He

What does your schedule look like this or next week? Would like to cover off a few items


includin 


Let me know what works for you.


Venntel, Inc.


@venntel.com
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Status

CONFIRMED


Summary

Connect wit Venntel)


Time Transparency

OPAQUE


X-MICROSOFT-CDO-ALLDAYEVENT

FALSE


X-MICROSOFT-CDO-APPT-SEQUENCE

1


X-MICROSOFT-CDO-BUSYSTATUS

TENTATIVE


X-MICROSOFT-CDO-IMPORTANCE

1


X-MICROSOFT-CDO-INSTTYPE

0


X-MICROSOFT-CDO-INTENDEDSTATUS

BUSY


X-MICROSOFT-CDO-OWNERAPPTID


X-MICROSOFT-DISALLOW-COUNTER

FALSE


X-MICROSOFT-DONOTFORWARDMEETING

FALSE


X-MICROSOFT-LOCATIONS

[{"DisplayName":"Phon  or


Kingstowne","LocationAnnotation":"","LocationUri":"","LocationStreet":"","LocationCity":"","LocationState

":"","LocationCountry":"","LocationPostalCode":"","LocationFullAddress":""}]
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From: @mac.com>


Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 11:49 AM


To: 

Subject: Event accepted: Connect wi Venntel)


Attachments: iCal-Reply.ics


 has accepted your invitation to the event: Connect wi  (Venntel), scheduled for October


23, 2019 at 9:00 AM (America/New_York (EDT) offset -14400 (Daylight)).


CBP-2020-0334280000199

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
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20070311T020000


CALSCALE

GREGORIAN


Version

2.0


METHOD

REPLY


PRODID

-//Apple Inc.//Mac OS X 10.15//EN


TZID

America/New_York


TZOFFSETFROM

-0500


Recurrence Rule

FREQ=YEARLY;BYMONTH=3;BYDAY=2SU


Start Date/Time

20070311T020000


TZNAME

EDT


TZOFFSETTO

-0400


CBP-2020-0334280000200



20071104T020000


TZOFFSETFROM

-0400


Recurrence Rule

FREQ=YEARLY;BYMONTH=11;BYDAY=1SU


Start Date/Time

20071104T020000


TZNAME

EST


TZOFFSETTO

-0500


CBP-2020-0334280000201





X-MICROSOFT-CDO-INSTTYPE

0


Attendee                            mailto @mac.com


Status

CONFIRMED


DTSTAMP

20191009T154907Z


Last Modified

20191009T154900Z


X-MICROSOFT-DISALLOW-COUNTER

FALSE


CREATED

20191009T154900Z


End Date/Time

20191023T093000


X-APPLE-TRAVEL-ADVISORY-BEHAVIOR

AUTOMATIC


X-MICROSOFT-LOCATIONS

[{"DisplayName":"Phon  or


Kingstowne","LocationAnnotation : , LocationUri":"","LocationStreet":"","LocationCity":"","LocationState":"

","LocationCountry":"","LocationPostalCode":"","LocationFullAddress":""}]


CBP-2020-0334280000203
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From: 

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 2:07 PM


To: 


Cc: 


Subject: Order 04C19F0802 - Venntel


Good Afternoon,


The subject line PO has come under recent scrutiny as it is believed that Venntel may be sharing information with the


media regarding their product and usage by CBP. Please be reminded that one of the clauses called out in this contract


reads:


CBP-2020-0334280000206

(b)(6)&(b)(7)(C)
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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From: 

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 2:08 PM


To: 


Cc: 


Subject: Recall: Order 04C19F0802 - Venntel


Expires: Thursday, January 23, 2020 2:08 PM


. would like to recall the message, "Order 04C19F0802 - Venntel".


CBP-2020-0334280000207
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From: 

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 2:10 PM


To: 


Cc: 


Subject: RE: Order 04C19F0802 - Venntel


Apologies  hit send too fast. Please see completed message below:


Fro

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 2:07 PM


To @pcitec.com>


Cc @CBP.DHS.GOV> @CBP.DHS.GOV>


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


Please ensure that all manufacturers under this order are aware and have had this clause reiterated to them.


Thank you,


DHS/CBP/OIT/TASPD


12825 Worldgate D 


Herndon, VA 20170


CBP-2020-0334280000208
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


CBP-2020-0334280000209
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Fro @cbp.dhs.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 2:10 PM


To @pcitec.com>


Cc @cbp.dhs.gov> @CBP.DHS.GOV>


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


CBP-2020-0334280000212
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communication to constitute a change in scope, the Contractor shall notify the Contracting Officer in accordance with


FAR Clause 52.243-7, Notifications of Changes.


CBP-2020-0334280000213
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


-----Original Appointment----
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

Sent: ay, May 5, 2020 2:00 PM

T @venntel.co

CBP-2020-0334280000214
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


CBP-2020-0334280000215

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)
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


CBP-2020-0334280000218
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